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Ilana Reid    Direct: (202) 728-8268 
Assistant General Counsel   Fax:   (202) 728-8264 
OGC Regulatory Practice & Policy 

 

May 25, 2022 

Mr. Edward Schellhorn 
Special Counsel 
Division of Trading and Markets 
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission 
100 F Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20549-1090 

 

Re: File No. SR-FINRA-2022-009 -- Proposed Rule Change to Amend Certain 
FINRA Rules to Permit, and in Some Instances Require, Electronic Service 
and Filing of Documents in Disciplinary and other Proceedings and Appeals 

 
Dear Mr. Schellhorn: 
 

Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc. hereby extends the time for 
Commission action on the above-referenced rule filing to July 13, 2022.  

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 728-8268, email: 
Ilana.reid@finra.org.  

 
Best regards, 
 
/s/ Ilana Reid 
 
Ilana Reid 
Assistant General Counsel 

     OGC Regulatory Practice & Policy 
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